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May 28, 1996

Lawence M. Noble, Esq. -

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commisiu o ,-

999 E. Street, NW, 6th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20463 3w

RE: Complaint Against Steve Stoc&nR

Dear Mr. Noble:

The undersigned files this cmlitcharging violations of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("FECA") or the "Act", 2 U.S.C. §§ 431 at m . and

related regulations of the Federal Election Commissio ("FEC"), It C.F.R. §1 100.1 id

m., by Steve Stockman, Friends of Steve Stocdan, Stockman for Congress, Stockmn-

Cogesoa Cruise K92, BMe-a--in Suarez, Naacy Suawz, ui Se= Coroation

(referred to collectively as "Respt ).

Respncdns appar io have beus kiedW is a *sdr of 0* dums to

us& doe FECAs prkIi A h im a uipp a0 in -10 mill~ JuM1g of *0

publicly available information, much of which is disc belo, low undersned asks the

omnissaon to conuc a th o M d so &M kw ue My

and all violations of the FECA.
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A. The Suarez Connection

According to press reports, in 1989 the Suae Cororation, under die mar Uiwd

States Citizens Assoiaton, ran radio and newspaper ads offering to "lp finan and

provide expert campaign help to public-mind . aidates who would run against lack

Brooks." (Roll Call, June 5, 1995). Steve aock n answered the Suarez Corposation's

ad and, according to FEC reports filed during and after the 1990 election cycle, emoye

the services of Pol-Serv Corporation, a subsidiary of Suarez. Indeed, according to

Stocknmn's FEC reports, by the end of the 1990 elecfion Stockman for Congress owed Pol-

Serve over $44,000 for "printing" services. Meanwhile, in January 1990, Benjamin and

Nancy Suarez (the President of Suarez Corporation) gave the Stockman for Congress

Committee $2,000.

For more than 26 months the Suarez Corporation debt remained on the Stocmnu for

Congress repot. Then, on Decenbr 23, 1992, Suarez Corporation's Genrl Cos~

Steven Baden wrote the FEC for permision to write-off $32,138.86 of debt dot do

Stoknanfor Congress Committieaprwy owed the Suse= a~~ i~

miedores(Chadig Pol-Serv). In tdot ltrMr. Baden saed *a do deb b it WOi

repaid "despite the exercise of reasonable diligence in attempting to receive pymit." Mr.

Bade. fir stated that Suarez Corpoation's extension of credit to the Sssu

Committee "was done in the ordinary course of business and is ot woMk bm dwm A

may oher -political debtor at de me tim and in the - mere,."

~%4~~' '~'
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Baden s that "the Suarez CorporiaiM has in the past forgiven a relaively

sized debt to a non-political debtor."

The facts underlying this transaction and in particular the attempt to write-off debt,

raise substantial legal questions under the FECA. Specifically, the record is devoid of any

efforts by the Suarez Corporation to collect its otstanding bills from the Stockn-n

Committee. Indeed, in light of the Suarez Corporation's efforts to recrmit Mr. Stockmn as

a candidate in the first place, it would appe that no such efforts took place. Wit reqpec

to Mr. Baden's representation that the Suarez Corporation has in the past forgiven imilar

debts of non-political organizations, the record is similarly empty. Thus, it is no woM

that when Roll Call conducted a global search of a LEXIS/NEXIS database, they were

unable to turn up any references to Pol-Serv except in connection to Stockman. (Roll Call,

June 5, 1995).

FEC regulation provide that:

The extension of credit by any permn is a contribuin wmles
the credit is extended in the ordinary cow= of do pum's

buiesand the unrmaren btnilysiia ou ~
w-di to saw-pol~cal do s ~ a ado re of dmiler ri* = of
o wbligaion If a creditr fail to nMaD a y
reasonble attempt to collect the debt, coibution will rema

11 C.FR. I 100.7(aX4). In this instance, it appears tat the Suarez C 0e amid Vn

ahsdiy I-Serv Croainmade prhbtdcnrbtosto dh oca AL,

by ft in credit wit no execaion aOf reewin pa Men a m 1-6
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little or no effort to colle on the debt. In addition, since both Suarez ad P-Swv an

corPo Ations prohibited from making W contribution to federal candidates, it app's tat

Respondents have violated 11 C.F.R. § 114.2(b) as well.

Furthermore, the Suarez Corporation and Pol-Serv may not, as they have aout to

do, forgive the debt owed by the Stock mn for Congress Committee. The forgivenes of

debt owed by ongoing committees is governed by 11 C.F.R. § 116.8(a). Under that rule, a

creditor may not forgive a debt owed by an ongoing committee unless each of the folowing

requirements has been met: (1) the debt has been outstanding at least 24 months; (2) the

committee has insufficient cash on hand to pay the debt; (3) the committee has receipts of

less than $1 ,000 and disbursements are less than $1,000 during the previous 24 months; and

(4) the committee owes debts to other creditors of such a magnitude that the creditor "could

reasonably conclude that the ongoing committee will not pay its paricular debt." 1 ThD

Stokman Committee does not meet the rqimn necessary to have its debt forivs

For exuml, at the very least, the Stockman Comminte has had receim of iu fts

$1,0O in & "u--menets during the pievious 24 naxus.

Nor smi *he FEC alow t Suarc Corasai to do iniety&r.

what it has already alempted to do directly; L., forgive the Stockmn Com-itt9's dei.

- a a thowogh vestigation, the Co d that te S=nes

dICw~tVs, dto r way MA~ to fOOigVO ft dd~t ff it is iMbi UK*ie rsm ow am wbu
fhOa em Wme, 11 C.F.L 116.S(a)1). Inalndisc, ahoaislinktodo Swn msin M

le ho" ts Stockum Comttee.
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has ahrod, ugh various mm to ma im and uanlwM cepr

cont to the Stocma Commite, it should, in addition to nooing i puMfe

and injunctive relief, petition a court for such other equitable relief to emu dot dw Summ

Corporation does indeed proceed in efforts to collect this debt from the Stocnn

Committee.

Finally, it is worth noting that there is a $37,910.37 difference betwem de debt the

Stockman Committee has reported and the debt Pol-Serv has asked to be permitaed to

forgive. In a May 18, 1995 Roll Call article, Mr. Stockman attributed the IN to a

"clerical error on the part of the Suarez Corporation." Yet, one month latr in June 1995,

Mr. Stockman accused the Suarez Corporation of doubling billing his Committee for the

work the Suarez Corporation performed. At a minimum the RPnnts should be

required to explain the large discrepancy in both the amnowits that they e as owed as

well as Stocma's changing explaion for that dirpancy.

In sum, the evidence strongly suggests that Mr. Stockman d s bb may

muy bly have benefited fro a nsive, illega co1poatio co M

bch-$s a violatim setres at the hear of the Act and th omsso' wp m ~ o

ds, the Commission should commence an immediate investigation into tids Wer. If, as

Mpear ny be the case, respondents have inntionally aI'mptd to c aWgMI ft WO

a-ui-u--s and prohibitios the de Commision should find die

~md a knowingand wilfll violation of the Act and should hooda ithe
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Pemaly pi--d by bw. In additw, in order to pm imihr 40 M is bdo USn,

theCmmi should seek de impostoW of a permane U .

Vy y yours,

David m. Minberg, Chair

Has County Democrac Party

DMM:bm

~&

.. : .. ... . ...
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May 28, 1996

C P'

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq. .,501
Office of the Geneml Counsel e =z.,

Federal Election Commission - ,= org- (

999 E. Street, NW, 6th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: Complaint Against Steve Stockman

Dear Mr. Noble:

The undersigned files this complaint charging violations of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("FECA") or the "Act", 2 U.S.C. § 431 gt M. and

related regulations of the Federal Election Cmmision ("FEC"), 11 C.F.R. 1§ 100.1 et

,g., by Steve Stockman, Friends of Steve Stodm, Stockan for Congrs, Sckman-

Congressional Cruise "92, jam Suarez, Nancy Smu, ad Sm

(referred to collectively as "Respondents').

Respondentsapa to have b een inavovd in a mnhw of I u~asSt

evade the FECA's preI 1m a~a aIpo I"M Mai~el s is k I of do

publicly available infmation, much of which is discussed below, e n asks the

Commission to conduct a thorough and indePe i.-e " of dh facat, Prme my

and all violations of the FECA.
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A. The Suarez Cemctkm

According to press reports, in 1989 the Suarez Corporation, under the name Unite

States Citizens Association, ran radio and newspaper ads offering to "help finnae and

provide expert campaign help to public-minded candidates who would rm ain Jack

Brooks." (Roll Call, June 5, 1995). Steve Stockman answered t Suarez Ccrpor 1o's

ad and, according to FEC reports filed during and after the 1990 election cycle, emloyed

the services of Pol-Serv Corporation, a subsidiary of Suarez. Indeed, according to

toman's FEC reports, by the end of the 1990 election Stockman for Congress owed Pal-

Serve over $44,000 for "printing" services. Meanwhile, in January 1990, Benjamin and

Nancy Suarez (the President of Suarez Corporation) gave the Stockman for Congress

Committee $2,000.

For more than 26 months the Suarez Corporation debt remained on the Stockan for

Congress reports. Then, on December 23, 1992, Suarez Corporation's ome1d Counl

Steven Baden wrote the FEC for penission to wrift-off $32,138.86 of dl dot de

Seckmnfor Congress Committee apaetyoe h u Aw u

repaid "despite the exercise of reasonable diligence in attempting to recive pay " Mr.

adw further saed that Suarez Corposton's exteni1 of caulk to do 2 1u.m

C smnite "was done in the ordinary courw of business and is or wouhw bom ato

*&a ernon-political dbt at the same time and in the same m ,. Pu ,
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Baenm sum that "the Suarez Corpration has in tde pant forgven a relatvel aup

sized debt to a non-political debtor."

The facts underlying this transacon and in particular the atempt to wrin-ff deK

raise substantial legal questions under the FECA. Specifically, the record is devoid of any

efforts by the Suarez Corprtion to collect its outabding bills from the &mckAn

Committee. Indeed, in light of the Suarez Corporation's efforts to recruit Mr. Stocknm as

a candidat in the first place, it would appear that no such efforts took place. With rasped

) to Mr. Baden's representation that the Suarez Corporation has in the past forgiven simia r

debts of non-political organizations, the record is similarly empty. Thus, it is not

that when Roll Call conducted a global search of a LEXIS/NEXIS database, they we

unable to turn up any references to Pol-Serv except in connection to Stocknm. (RMl Call,

June 5, 1995).

FEC regulation provide that:
)

The extenio of credit by any person is a c--ti unl
the ae is extended in ordinary caurm of do p se

bi aon. N a the e aiss ao mw s a in utmaa .

easoable at p to colect the debt, own k.

11 C.F.L I 100.7(aX4). In this instance, it appears that the Suarez Crpor4 a smdif

IsAboy PoISrv C o omti1 made pro hibied c Un to S.

~ ingcret wit no --petaton of rciigpy~M



1Wed or no effort to collect on the debt. In addition, ince both Suau and Pe v w

corporations prohibid ftom making M contrution to federal candidats, it w n ia

Respondents have violated 11 C.F.R. I 114.2(b) as well.

Fu M , the Suarez C o on and Pol-Serv may not, as they have soplt to

do, forgive the debt owed by the Stockman for Congress Committee. The fo of

debt owed by ongoing committees is governed by 11 C.F.R. § 116.8(a). Under that nile, a

creditor may not forgive a debt owed by an ongoing committee unless each of h le

requirements has been met: (1) the debt has been outstning at lea 24 months; (2) do

cmmnittee has insufficient cash on hand to pay the debt; (3) the committee has recipts of

less than $1,000 and disbursements are less than $1,000 during the previous 24 ntunhs; and

(4) the committee owes debts to other creditors of such a magnitude that the creditor "cmld

reasonably conclude that the ongoing committee will not pay its particular debt." Tim

Seockna Committee does not meet the requirnts necessary to have its debt =ipw

For example, at the very least, the Sto-an Committee has had recipts m dm

*1,000in diabursint PIduring thepreous 24 mins.

Nor shouithe FECallowthUm au rpoaio tIo d niri

what it has already attempte to do directly; iL, forgive the Stm C--- ' ddt.

If, afrer a thorouh investigatio, the Comiin dtrmines dhat 06"mm ~i~

~g~m co~ss~11 CF.L I116.8(a)I). b3 ti come, don s lideda dmag m Nw
Ok, locos lb. Stkam Crowftim

- '. - <. '.
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has m d, hrouh various n a o a impoper and tmlwM Oldpeat

contributions to the Stockman Committee, it should, in addition to civi lhs

and injunctive relief, petition a court for such other equitable relief to enam dot h n 9==

Corporation does indeed proceed in efforts to collect this debt from the Siocmn

Committee.

Finally, it is worth noting that there is a $37,910.37 difference between te debt de

Stockman Committee has reported and the debt Pol-Serv has askwd to be p to

forgive. In a May 18, 1995 Roll Call article, Mr. Stockman attributed the Offeec to a

"clerical error on the part of the Suarez Corporation." Yet, one month later in June 1995,

Mr. Stockman accused the Suarez Corporation of doubling billing his Commie for the

work the Suarez Corporation performed. At a minimum die ep d imld be

required to explain the large discrepanc in both the amounts that they reported as weod as

well as Stockman's changing explana6on for that dicrepcy.

In sum, the evidence strongly suggests that Mr. Stockan and hi Wo 

vey l have benefited from a masive, l la corpomio oa

&A& a ioidbk strOs at die heart of thm Act and to Couiseurn's r I Ad

this, die Commission should commence an immediate investigation into this mom. f as

ppears may be die cae, nfs t have I n atmd fin to hFdr o  ,s

quk md 91hpriic ,dem the Cshiu ould find that i

A kznwin and wM vie of t, Adt and datMd kqios
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pemk psuimd y ki. udw m , or pw gw li

due Cainmniuim d~ t ak due iinpouision of a pern nt inucuin.

David m. 09 ber
Harris County Domoacratic Party

DMM:bm

Subs and sworn to before me on this 17 day of June, 1996.

Notary Public. Harris Couty,, Tarn

__ ~i; Z~

A -

ftift ARM&-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMSSION

July 2. 1#"

David M. Mincber. Chai
Harris County Democr-i Party
811 Westheimer, #208
Houston, TX 77006

RE: MUR 4404

0Dea Mr. Mincbarg

N. This letter ackowledes mi on Jme 24, 1996, of yourco p -- a .... "'-

-,1 violations of the Federal Ee Cumiqgn Act of 1971, u aended. ("t Ac).
The respondent(s) will be octfied of this complait within five days.

You will be notified as aoon as the Federal Ebctw C'.-. -mi-m S!re

your complaint Should you eceive may a i M t maI r, plm Ila k
to the Office of the Genm C wL Swuk i-nim mt be w l in ft
as the original -0. We hv We =Mw .4. P.m
number in all future BU#.. F,_ha a__ a
deription of the Coninahi p fr ladliq cg mph.

/K
A_._ . __ AW ,



FEEA E MECTKON CCOM

WNBI 0 0-I DC 2 M July 2 0 199"

Stephen E. Stociu, Trea r
Stockman for Congre
PO Box 57135
Webster, TX 77596

RE: MUR 4404

oDear Mr. tk

N',,. The Federal Eection mi ion received a oplat which c St c
for Congress C") and you, as brmer, by avolhe Fedad Eo
Campaign Act of 1971, as Maided (at Act"). A copy of &he is OldoiL We hsw
numbered this masw MUR 4404. Pleme mr to tdis nmub m all .i-,- CM

Under the Act, you hae the oporimy to demnstratea itingd tha acim dina
be taken against t mm a ou, as t e mr a ddsamW u Ph=
or legal materials voik ymbglleve m ineret-lofthea. .O.

be Adesed ft eo &=omi Officu n- be Aintiw~i Sdr
this letter. Ifso , smo di wlk Is d *Cmuwbaq
laud on taaisinsm

I 4379(aX12XA) ywaui*b4u66dsi" Is
made public. If you kUW a be Pq1$ d by corna is -. sm -th

Comissonby cauinplalq the im a so fta no*.

Ofcoun ealp a =a



If you law my qoIamtd pue coect Alva E. Soft at (202) 219-3400. Fvyw,
in rod n. h bm mlim d a oW wduipl mtl

CoUf T. SU wy
CAWEW Docket

Enclosure

2. Pmcedhms
3. S~~mioof COMWuIS e

I

~4h

,i~ ~



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

V *sbn DC 2046

July 2, IM

The Honorable Steve S
PO Box 57135
Webster, TX 77598

RE: MUR 4404

Dear Rq etatve SWcmM:

The Federal Election nrived a -mplaim whi ieAdcaes that you ny
have violated the Federal Elaio Campaign Act of 1971, as amned ("h Ad*) A cW of
the complaint is enclosd. We have umbeted this nmatr MUR 4404. Pleme re b idds

-0 number in all future c arnene.

Under the Act, you have the opp uy to dm os in witing dm o adim dwW
0 be taken against you in this matter. Pleas submnit may fnctub o lal miewa W i you

siouldbe smambmifle dWrm& Yeo ieim , which add be adfmst o"
Counsel's Offe must be aumiti'Mi!b 15 ds of eof thisklr. IfVma rms

-N received within 15 days. b Ct mmiiw may taim frthe in w"be as

of-muc cmmal, ml milumis suc .u1d to recive w uwmims m
-- _-j- - - "s 4% It a Am'

%



IfO you O- V- qumn - - Ain 3L SAO (2t 219, ~
infornas we w inlosd a kW'seddsol.C~ua' -oudm'u t hmg

co m .I r .... o-

S

ColHu T. SumuAos

Enlm
2. Procedues

3. Destnoton of Counsel Statemunt



FEDERAL ELECTION
vv~m~~oc July. 2, 199

The Honorable Stev Stockmnan
U.S. House of Repr eetatives
417 Cannon Building
Washington, DC 20515

RE: MUR 4404

--- Dear Representative Stockmu:

The Federal Election Comuo eevda clIn which indicass do yo my
have violated the Federal Election Cunaiga Act of 1971, unaeded (te Act") A cupM of
the complaint is enclosed. We have n this mater MUR 4404. Please rfw to d6
number in all future corr esponene

Under the Act, you have the oppo ity to denmoame in writi that m smim ld
be taken against you in dsa w. Pism kntmhcfuI olWp i s

believe are relevat to tdo C4uoi 0suyals o(s now. Whm
should be mited id oath. Yo a ur ex wich dmd be adi edto
Counsel's Office must be abnisdwithin ds ofmeceipt oftler. If so
receivedwithin 5 fdtys, b Cmmi my ts b s .a. baud is

I 437g(aX12XA) umilu iy iy" II .+s+
made pul. ff youi.,d tobe .im dby cou..d in ft Pw, paM. .
Commissin by coa th mokd ia,, toft ft arm a md

mamma=iccouldna bml 0C#
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If y~ubsi~e y qupImpe cao i Alvan E. Smih at (202) 2 19.3W e
wkcniim wve ~i~~a brduer i otmcouImsweebud

Co~usn T. Inds', Anomne

2. P5ocdwu
3. Deuigatia ofCouue Stainit

Mj.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS1ON
V"sVk DC 20 Jiy. zge

John Hart, Treasum
Friends of Steve StockmM
PO Box 57135
Webster, TX 77598

RE: MUR 4404

Dear Mr. Ha:

The Federal lecon Commision reeived a com which bndla8 do Fum of
Steve Stockman C'Committee") and you, as tresu, may have violid te Fedml Elecin
Campaign Act of 1971,1( a amended Ctbe Act). A copy of the col is ud We hm
numbered this matter MUR 4404. Plme reer to tWis nalbr in all furg ",e~om&MM

Under the Act you have the %%%ftwaiy to demouwra in wiei dud so1ac" inM
be taken ain tthe Ccumiiu d yo,, N oiny, a UFsliw.
or legal m i which yu buo e inlsvut to the Cmidm's 0
Whom apnPlt, 1 d imou be unatldder Oath. Youoi VA" l

this lo. If wo ipse is wci s IS &V4U

*43@(&X I2M() u iiiiin w in~
maepubli. Ifyow inftd to be itmood* ca m In th sot p a

Ccuadukjfn Ly3 *3gli t~M*Mud hm sown ft =M% 016
@(a& oam W am AM Cbi

u-I'mNp~ sf f



If you haw - M ia. pow ccawac I Alvan E Smth at (202) 219-3400. For yo

va ~~ D bfmc 6DwaWi ome-

Cohe T. Seabado Atncwmy

Enlosnu

2. owq Omkm
3. Diiiof Comd Staemnet



FEDERAL ELECTION
V sh qig n, D C 204M

July 2, 19Kl

Nancy Suarez
c/o Suarez Corporation Industries
7800 Whipple Avenue, NW
N. Canton, OH 44720

RE: MUR 4404

-- Dear Ms. Suarez:

The Federal Election Commission rceived a oi maum i "may
have violated the Federal Elecm Cummuigu Act of 1971, uanmded (uhle Agtl A coly of
the complaint is enclosed. We have mbered this metter MUR 4404. Plm refrto ls
number in all future c---p pm e.

Under the Act, you have the oppomity to demnwstra is witiq that i A i
be taken qi you in this mam . Pksm xmk f (usul or 1q i am"
believe awe relevant lo 11w Ce nlyi fdb how. VW im
shoul be st d Mh. YoVrm m, whihhouldbe dIm tO
Counsel's Office, mum be imd wis 15 day o(meceiMp this llm. It If

receivedwithin 15 da ys IW , 2 . u
6 nfodion.

* 437g(aXI2XA) im -s ~wJp
made public. If you itwin to to qm -- byo ll imlUslkr, plh ' i f
Com*ission by dom gmclak! g sof ft am aftma ICha
of mch cousel. md A- sift =and ol s, .w
communications fts Cm.m.sm.

.'A' 4



If you hmv my pl. comit Alva . Smth at (202) 219.3400. Pw yow
Inb m bm am i a kdndpAi m - of do--' -

CmuWdc famp pu Dock*

Eclopes
I .
2. PXcellua

r,, 3. Desipa of Coumel Statement

*~* 7**;~

• . .....



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Wah~g~,DC 2046

July Re 199

Pol-Serv Corporation
c/o Suarez Corporation Industries
7800 Whipple Avenue, NW
N. Canton, OH 44720

RE: MUR 4404

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Com aion received a cpnt which hihadce dM PN4Wv
Corporation may have violated the Federal Election Act of 1971, aas d "ft
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclose& We have nunberd this mra MM 4404. 11.
refer to this number in all fiture co-zspoae.

Under the Act, you have the o 3ptniy to demonsae in Writift dM s m dwM
be taken against Pol-Serv Coroatio in this matte. Plem srit My #GmljrIW
materials which you beiev. e reduu te ft uam~si
.awrolrna , s1tames hould be mhmiuud a.d s & Yow VMam, Ph Mh MMM
addressed to the Geamal Conael Office, -m be aiud wiMhh1 dqps ogtE
Io. if Inov m is tassiw wI 15 da-, e C im , t
as the availbe 6,i*NLm

I 4371aXti2XA) wmm pea*ui Imm ft!
made public. If you etend to be repsuMed by emel in i

Cmsuouby cop kqte Mlbd 5ff t= - sm hw s
of muckcoumel uvMid hq uh. t ui -s
.. m.c.. .. . f t C ....i_ -,

_ *-.



If yew m y qmiiom, pe.contse Ain L Smte t(202) 219-34M0 Fv yow
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FEDERAL ELECTION

Jul 20 193

Benjamin D. Suarez, Regisrd Agent
Suarez Corporation industries
7774 Whipple Avenue, NW
N. Canton, OH 44720

R.E: MUR4404

CN Dear Mr. Suarez:

The Federal Election o received a complait w h indom i Sim
Corporation Industries and you, may hae violatd the Federal Election C--aI- Act o 1971,

as amended ("the Act"). A cpy of tw is eoclond We hw
MUR 4404. Please refer to dis nmber in ail fiehua op a dem.

Under the Act, you have the twity to demontr in writin *A Ik dii
be taken against Suare Copmto aure d yoi, in dd &N

lqrfactual or legal materials whic you Wove - ukwadalm
matter. Where anroabte d be albbs d a &o
should be adesdto the Gkama Cmears COc, mat be, -i d v~f
f o t. le Mis1 5dettierfuda

all. fluiher action basedm on lb '

This -ao vwwaF~q V
I 4371(aXI2XA) tml ... -... wuI i

epubl. If you ilmd t be IF i i ibyo iind M 01 1
Comisinby coflt lb in h aV - w lb

of such comiseL, and =now= a 1"d I w a
commnicaiofrmlbCe am



If ou sw ~s~um plnim cw Alvan E. SmA th ()214p m
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
wwIGon D.C. I30o

Sam L Bdu &q..
5ml ^n hm780wm I w
N. CaMwM 0H 44720

July 10. Im

RE: MUR 4404
Suarez Corportion Indusein

Dear Mr Bhdee

Thorn. is oyw lrdaled July 9,1996, reques tnm isdas* ft= Jty 22,.169 t rco to the compait filed in de aboven.ohd . A "conidfing th ciwaamu*ace I Wae in your lette, the Office of th OaMM Conmi hapue 6th eqes ed leenon. Acc" ngly. your esponse is due by te ckoe o inm mAug fu 6, 1996.

If you luvemay qusinpleas contact meu at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Alva E. Smith Pwalep

C~- i ~ --



SUAREZ CORPORATION INDISTMIES

Thet comnpaniy
thlat cw4"ttltfer,
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July 9, 1996

Alva E. Smith
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

SENT VIA FAX & MAIL
(202) 219-3923

RE: MUR4404

Dear Ms. Smith:

In accordance with our conversation late today, an extension of timeis needed in which to respond to the complaint in the dabveftrmea mater.

Good cause for an extension of time exists by virtue of the fact thm theundersigned has just received the coqplait at 3:20 p.m. and must lmv for
the next two (2) days in pr wqration for a heaing before the 4th Ckcit Ourt
of Appeals in Charleston, South Carolina. Immediely after the baing theundained is scheduled m to retu to the freul Jul 22 de to a
jxeviOusly schedeled faiyvacation. Fwdwr, the .u ho bar
unable to cofer with cn dit will be landing this nmuw a mid cmnel
is unavailable due to his business travel.

Accordiney, m exmsim of time to reuomd i0 m
to wvt, fi (15) days fro a dl 22, 196.

vry Vnl yM,

['I S g'



July oS, i SEi,.

Friends of Stew t .+J3 .w v
P.O. Box 57135
Webster, IX 77598

Federal Election Commission
Office of General Council
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE: Response to MUR 4404

To Whom it may concern:

(N In a political season false charges run rampnt.C
Number MUR 4404 Is such complaint.

This complaint was filed in front of numerous news media,
Including television cameras and p reporters. Capes 6itae
complaint were handed out In violatio of at least the pw th law (2
U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437ga}12}(A)j. The press con mj sd
subsequently the mislea dig and out-right fraudulet
contained in the complaint w a Vtemt t sw the
opiio ainst Congrssman Stodkum..

The Complainant's i is band n

01%NI~l at best

tr t oe cmeplait when. iain* kM aI O

'Ipms .... Mr. Sq e a a m n i.90I

+ mm .uanwe .. +



:

2. The Stockman for Congms Committee has never asked for debt
forgiveness. In March of 1990 Stockman for CmONress bI In- .

and remains so today. In 1992, the Friends of Steve acImn
Committee raised less than $100,000. In 1994, Frlendsa cits,
Stockman did not raise much more. The debt In question Inywves
Stockman for Congress. This has continually been reflected by li ftr
Stocknmn for Congress and continues to be reflected in current FEC
reports. (See attachment A)

There Is a dispute over the amount of the debt. (See attachment B: BIl
received for Final Payment). Even Complainant in their complaint isted
the debt as $32,138.86. After Mr. Stockman's loss In 1990, Pol-Serve
was not utilized In 1992 or 1994.

Clearly, Congressman Stockman has proven he has tried to work out a
settlement. His actions are contrary to Complainant's agleptions. If
there truly were efforts to skirt the law, then it would stand to reason
that Pol-Serve would have been Involved In subsequent elections. They
were not.

3. Apparently, Pol-Serve believed, after an Impasse In negotiations to
settle the debt and a lack of money raised for the StockmAanWfr -_ s
committee, that the likelihood of payment was remote. At the rate the
campaign was raising money n the out-years of 1990, 1991, 1992, the
belief that payments could not be made was reasonable. Poi-Serve 
the chances of Mr. Stockman ever winnng an election were rs.
Furthermore, many newspapers stated that the chance ofde the
potential Dean of the House / Chairman of the Judicia y was
slim, especially since Mr. Brooks had $1.2 million In the bnk Pqi-,.
Serve's belief was well founded: potental paymet w 1 be --

4, The Comphfainnt cotntion 404V 30 p s&h

other busInesses/clients for Pcl-Serve dd not show up on a
LEXIS/NEXIS search that this is an indicator of past clients or bss
practices is an absurd allegation.

mhe only reason Pol-Serve showed up on a LEIS/NEX sum
because former Congressman Brooks m*Ae the same

•,,tempt to obtim presscov q In 1994. now~v

fi :I)sd ster clents In Ohio and had had a g oid tmck



This com t Is poorly esearched. If the Com ant had b dhe ,
read past FEC reports, they would have noted that Pol-Sev m r .
the debt It is owed as governed by I I C.F.R. 116.8(a).

(1) The debt is and was outstanding for more than 24 months wum the
Suarez Corporation requested write-off permiso.

(2) The Stockman for Congress committee C00240580 does not have any
cash on hand and has not had cash on hand for a long time.

(3) The Stockman for Congress committee C00240580 has not received
any money in the last 24 months.

In addition, when debt forgiveness was requested In December 1992, all
three of these rules applied. The FEC has yet to rule on Pol-Serve's
request.

It should be noted that even Pol-Serve listed the debt as *32,138.86,
which Is much less than the $88,000+ currently claimed by the now
defunct Pol-Serve. We believe the higher number has materialized In
light of Congressman Stockman's unexpected 1994 victory. We would*
like to pay on the debt, but until we reach settlement we do not feel that
we should pay for debt which we do not owe.

In light of Complainant's press conference and misleading Informtion it
is clear this s not a serious complaint, but rather is drlven by.leckm-
year politics. Namely, It concerns an election occurring In little n
than 100 days.

This complaint MUR 4404 Is political posturing and should be -Ax .

i. ..



ATTORNIY AT LAW

1801 K Sue NW / Sui 400K
Wwinpo. D.C. 2 06-1301

202185-7100.,Asm
2O2IS57172saini

Cwumbw~
Dsdu

July 30, 1996

VIA TULECOPIER
(202) 219-3923

Alva E. Smith
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

CE IV E.I .- ,

NWll ROo"

WrIter a Direct Dial de

(202) "S-7108

o

CA 2C

Re: MUR 4404

Dear Ms. Smith:

As we discussed yesterday, this firm has recently been
retained to represent Suarez Corporation, Pol-Serv Corporation,
Benjamin Suarez and Nancy Suarez in connection with the above-
referenced complaint. So that we can file a meaningful response to
the complaint, it would be helpful if your office would kindly
grant an additional 15 day extension. If granted, the new reeponse
date would be August 21, 1996. Additionally, as you requested, the
completed designations of counsel are enclosed.

We appreciate your consideration of this request. Feel free
to call me if you wish tu discuss the matter further.

Yours truly,

Enclosures

cc: Steven L. Baden, Esq. (w/encs.)
Roger P. Furey, Esq. (w/encs.)
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0 FEDERAL ELECTION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

COMMISSION

July 31. 1M

Mios IL Ooodieno Esq
ARTER A HADDEN
1001 K Street, N.W., Suite 400k
Wahingin D.C. 20006-1301

RE: MUR 4404
Suar Corporatio Po-Ser Corpomi, Benjamin Suarez ow Nancy Suw

Dew" Mt. Ooodstein:

This is in response to your letter dated July 30,1996, anquesting a addit exgii
until August 21, 1996, to respond to the complnt filed in the above-noted mae. Aftr
considering the cmnstane pwsen-&" in your letter and! pursuan to our July 31, 1996s
t2lpbon conver ston, the Office of th Genemw Counsel has granted th adiional 15 day
extesion for the Sumz Crpomation and a 30 day extension for Pol-Serv C r0pai
Benjamin Suarez, and Nancy SuareL Accordingly, your response for all rpondes is due by
the close of business on August 21, 1996.

If you have any questions, please conact me at (202) 219-3400.

Alm E Smith Paais
caul awe in

f

C@Wmft w Pd.fiM Am*#UW
~ ~,"To-

s
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SUAREZ CORFOKArION INDUSTRIES

The company
that customers

built.

7800 WIPPrLE AVE. N.W.
N. CANTON, OH 44720

(330) 494-5504

DIVISIONS
UNIMAX

.COMI'L Tl R MANL'FACTLRIN(,

('0\111t) U11 *B STWAR1
\1%1) (j(WMI't fi R SFRVIL I:S

PRO It XR SPOR '"
|.IQL I'iI NI MANUFALTL'KIN(.

I IwI)i NVLI I) FINt JiWl I RS
5.) COSMFTKS

Ii1 IRNAIIONAI
Ii i(M.OMMLN ATIO

N
'-

I\TIRNATIONA! HoMI

L*.s. COMMF MORATI% I

Fi'u ARt GAi I FRI

Tit HANfIW PR'.',

C i 11 S RVIC'S

(G1 5. ARBOR FARMS

A-,A IIAT[.1) BROI|FRS,

BOARD OF GOVERNORS
) ~tienlamin D. Suarez

C'orporate President
'100 C.d(hief E ,'cu1tizye Officer

Ridnev L. Napier
Li orporati 'ie Presiderit

',id Cht O1wrating (- er

-- Midhae R.Goro
"" 'corporate Controller

and Chief Finawceal Officer

John T. Whute
waslon/m Diret and

Director i Markling

.'JN Stci'en L. R ds
GemrCOW

a

August 2, 1996

Alva E. Smith
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

SENT VIA FAX & MAIL
(202) 219-3923

RE: MUR4404

Dear Ms. Smith:

Please be advised that the undersigned withdraws his agpeuuice in the
above-referenced matter and that the firm of Arter and Hadden *i.d be

considered designated counsel consistent with the Statement of Desi of
Counsel; copies of which are attached hereto.

Thank you for your conidertion.

Very truly yours,

COReRA7 a. B

Steven L. Baden

SLB/mld

Attachment

c: Michad Gooaei, Eq.

t
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FEDERAL ELECTIO M IO
Vw ft"i wou %m 0C amS

August n. in

Mr. Roger P. Furey, Esq
Mr. Michael R. L Esq.
ARTIER & HADDEN
Suite 400K
1801 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-1301

1RE: MUR 4404

Dear Messrs. Furey and Goodsutein:

The FedeaW Electi Commio is in reipt of the rempou dm yow
) clients' behalf in MUR 4404. In the response at pag1!, oe 1, you iicma 0 IPd.

Serve, a division of Samr o [In w - m m* d ma m {I
MUR 4404.

DPurstmzt to my telphae mmmio -with IN. FiveydUs muwfUs 1-i bto advise you that Pol-Sem ws ammud as a aupoade m Us 0 s I aNcopy ofte owiginml e ---- 1~nom to N14 mm. tor yaw

If you m MaV•

En cluew~

4



GwdIfAn
Columbus
Dalla

ATTOItN$TS AT LAW

1801 K Suet, N.W. / Suii 400K
Wuhiapm, D.C. 20006-1301

2O&77S-7100 **m
2O2WS7-017Z.fimiik

hrVmc
LUxAngeles
San F acu

Witer's Direct Dial Nvaber:
(202) 775-7108

August 26, 1996
6I fan

m -. a * 'I

- et'

Cz ,..~

Ms. Alva E. Smith
Federil Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4404 Wt

Dear Ms. Smith:

Enclosed please find the original Declaration of Steven L.
Baden, a copy of which was previously filed along with our clients'
response on August 21, 1996.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Sincerely,

Michael R. Goodstein

Enclosure

cc: Roger P. Furey, Esq. (e/o encl.)

56605. ID
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, S VEr L. BADEK imby depooo and of t a6s,:
1. I am o~er. an OP of e en (13) and am Whe to In"

t detastio. I have revewed the reom of Djoamn a Suro, Nomy lims, as
Swrm CorportIon (now known u Suam Corporamtoa Industrie. md Plwuw,o a
divison of Suare to thO CompWlat fie by to Hai Couny DewocroW Paty (ho
"Respoms"), and sub=i this delaraton in sugipa m(ero2. 1 Mn. and at &Hl tin=o m."orns tO o G moMadN hv bosa4 di CoapogM

owal Coumd of Suamre

3. 1 afirm uPon perwn kowede thw the hca amm Mtd in th
Rpowe ta involve me dhect* re true a d corect.

4. I Wxha affirm, u Gomral Counel of Sure, &a the blWm of de
fatual mtws sated in the Respon am tru to the be* of my bwledge, i lb
and beli.

Dat: Au ut 21, 1996

.

7A
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In the Matter of ) ',) "" ' " 1

GEN AL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. INTRODUCTION. e r
The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low priority

based upon evaluation under the Enforcemnt Priority Systm (EP). This report

is submitted to recommend that the Commission no longer purse them aams

II. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE.

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases Pending
Before the Commission

EPS was created to identify pending cases which, due to the length of their

pendency in inactive status or the lower priority of the issues raised in the -mtes

relative to others presently pending before the Commission, do not wavrmt- futher

emcenditure of resources. Central WEforcemnt Docket (CED)e a us~

mull sing tCommission-approved criteria which results in a n in

case.

Closing such cases permits the Commission to focus its limited resouwces arn

mportant cases presently pending before it. Based upon this review, we lve

_UCM which dont warran furffif action relatilre to odm&0~I

mmcu am MMR 44M (Wfo Cegrwu) MMIU 4M7 (~ar1f 7



.4 nt a to Otds t co m inunale of , the MS rtM, tOW

factors leading to assignment of a low priority and recommendation ot to furtw

pmsue the matter.

B. Stale Caes

Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and ,sow:ab to

ensure compliance with the law. Investigations oncernng activity more distan In time

usually require a greater commitment of resources, primarily due to the fact that te

evidence of such activity becomes more remote and consequently more difficult to

develop. Focusing investigative efforts on more recent and more sigificant activity aho
)

has a more positive effect on the electoral process and the regulated community. In

recognition of these facts, EPS also provides us with the means to identify tiwee cms

which, though earning a higher rating when received, remained unaigne due to a lick

of resources for effective investigation. The utility of commencing an ins

declines as these cases age, until they reach a point when activation of a cas *Wd wt

r
be an efficient use of the Commission's resources.

Corms); MUR 4522 (Republican P"y of Ber County); MUR 4523 (Cong. An" Smbm* M 46
(Dm Cmow n Coaspaip Fund Commtt); MUR 4526 (HukU for Cam.); Ma M ft

U.n*M 4529 (e Xingflr Comsms); MUR 4532 (C='# C* flu r
4- (WVdy fir Cougvm) MUR 4537 (Di Nkok for Caqmt) MLII 4561 (N
"rpmkkfor Conrm4 MMI 4550 (Fiendsf hb fi~~r Cmuis*t MUR 4011 (db A,,

Rmfjcr Cwm MLIX 459 (BMatsrfir Csqww) UMI US Gig
SE UM 4566 (At Go*) MMI 454 (Doyr

7WUS Dbtect Court for tiw Dhftict of Clmi.bwv i
M (A



Two" aw cos have rmanhd on the Cmn& I A DWO i a

sufficient period of time to render them stale, all of which are ircoud for dome

in this Report.' This group includes four MURs that beu stale svra m1ani qa

but were held pending crWiinal prosecution by the Departrnt of jusues Do j DO obtained

convictions in the two criminal cases related to these four MURs (U.S. v. jq Kim wkd LLS.

v. Dynamic Energy Resources) based upon guilty pleas by the key defendawn, who ae also

the principal respondents in our pending matters. Pursuit of civil e ari in

view of the satisfactory results obtained in the criminal cases would not be the uwet

effective use of the Commission's scarce resources at this time.

We recommend that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial discretiad

direct closure of the case listed below, effective August 29, 1997. Gsn i s

4 Thm cs am. MUR 4274 (GOPACq, . r
Se* MUR 4361 (ABC-TV) MUR 436S (Chus Bxm link
&MU 4MSWW (AFG Lcu 239 PACJ MMU 435 (D~Wf Cequi) &M R4 h k~ -

MMR (a BC) MUM a"(h~q

auW Pvc-blU M (ft* NMWo*" Sink & Tvw
'Mb cmm ame MMU 37%6(ft Xmiw b Csgra) MUM 371 fta Xw I= M4
ON (Dpmd Ewuug Rewws) i d*Aiim 01w Jay cow we Am



of tb dat wil psent md te Lqul vvisw Temiiw--- mY, df-

dosing letters and cam files for the public record.

ilL NDQflQ1.

A. Decline to open a MUR, dos the file effecive August 29,1997, md uw

appropriate letters in the following mattr:

Pte-MUR 336 Pre-MUR 5

B. Take no action, cose the file effective August 29,1997, and approve the appropia

letters in the following matters:

MUR 3796

MUR 3798

MUR 4274

MUR 4275

MUR 4356

MUR 4358

MUR 4361

MUR 4368

MUR 4380

MUR435

MUR 4396

MUR 4404

MUR 4410

MUR 4417

MUR 4422

MUR 4470

MUR 4478

MUR 4492

MUR 4498

MUR 4506

MUR 4512

MUR 4517

MUR4 S

MUR45M

MUR 4522

MUR4523

MUR4524

MUR 4526

MUR 4528

MUR 4529

MUR 4532

MUR4W

MUR 4537

MUR 4541

MUR 4548

blUR 4557

W=460

UR 4560

Ml= 4562

b=R 4566

MR 4574

MUR 456

lUR 45 9
blUR 430

M4-

Coumd

0

X//L)
bAe
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B53101 TH rECDEAL ELECTION COMBS6XON

In the Matter of

Enforcenent Priority
Agenda Doonent No. 297-5S

CZRTIZCZTlI

I, Marjorie W. Rons, recording secretary for the

Federal Zlection Comission executive session an August 39,

1997, do hereby certify that the Comission decided by a

vote of 4-1 to take the following actions with respect to

Agenda Document No. X97-55:

A. Decline to open a IU, close the file
effective August 29, 1997, and approve
the appropriate letters in the following
matters:

1. Pre-KUR 336. 2. Pro-KUR 352.

B. Take no action, close the file effective
August 29, 1997, and approve the app€rorate
letters in the following matters:

1. NOR 3796. 2. NUR 3796 3.

4. I 4275. S. NUM 4356. 6.

7. NUR 4361. 8. NUn 4368. 9.

10. NOR 4385. 11. NUR 1386. 12. 4LI

13. NOR 4404. 14. NUR 4410. 1s. UmE 44It,

16. NUR 4422. 17. MUN 4470. is.
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Certification: xnformnt Priority
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Commissioners kikeas, McDoald, oa~rry, and Mm
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAS.NC I. G .C. 3*3

Asu a29, 1997

CERnFIa MAuL
RECTURNL RIPC IPT REM

David M. Mincberg Chair
Harris County Democratic Party
811 Westheime, #208
Houston. TX 77006

RE: MUR 4404

[c-,r Mr. Mincberg:

On June 24. 1996. the Federal Election Commission received yw---
alic,.:in. certin violations of the Federal Election Campein Act of 1971, inmabd
"tl;:" AC*"

C) ..\iter considering the circumstances of this ma 'er, the Cou iil ud b
pro,,cutorial discretion to take no action in the matter. This cme woi
ohicctii el\ relative to other masm on the ComIainus d Is -
ifllt'lofration on the record. the f licm of l cme, ad
that ha.s elapsed. the Commission determined to clos its fi in Iis II m1 AO 299
I Q'7 This matter will become part of the public wecard within 30 d.-

The Act allows a tol so sikiuica usyisw 4
dism,.sal of this acWm 42 I: ".,,4$'*)

Sincerly,

C-el
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FEDERAL ELECTION
WAS*HNGTON. D.C AW

COMMISSION

August 29, 1997

Steve Stn
PO Box 57135
Webster, IX 77598

RE: MUR 4404

Dear Mr. Stockman:

On July 2, 1997, the Federal Election Commission od you of a ch
'0 certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as am ied. Aca ofo w t

complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumance of this matter, the Commisic. .mmiudI
prosecutorial discretion to take no action against you. This case was eahV d o
relative to other matters on the Commission's docket. In light of the -.Ia i d,
the relative significance of the case. and the amount of time that has elapsed, tbe
determined to close its file in the matter on August 29, 1997.

The confideniaty provisions of 2 U.S.C. I 437g(aXI2) no Im 1qp N -I----
ip now public. In adtion, althoug the mplee file must be placed as ..
within 30 days. this could occur at any time following ce-tifP g of the o... . _ If
you wish to submit any factual or lal materials to on h pubic m
saaspossible. Whilelwflamey beplaedon the pubimuwedpa

~lsml usdals -yps~mu~ls~isiuauwil be added ic

If y a b mPlqaas cpnie ct Alva E. SmAithn
number. (800) 424-953". Our local alepon number is (202) 219-3400.

Sibc l,

OF

AIN*m
V ...........y

401

CA" - q

N'
4 ~

~~1



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH 4NGTON. DC. 23 A u 99

August29. Mg

John Ht, Trmure
Friends of Steve Stockman
PO Box 57135
Webster, TX 77598

RE: MUR 4404

Dear Mr. Hart:

On July 2. 1997, the Federal Election Cmiaiion odfied ym aifa .'- g
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, n inwkd. A
copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notifiction.

After considering the circstances of this matter, the eC oPi deed Us
prosecutorial discretion to take no action against Friends of Sieve S and yea. a
treasurer. This case was evaluated objectively relative to other m mm a
Commission's docket. In light of the information on the record, the udw-
of the case. and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Com iuia IdIMd
iLb file in the matter on August 29, 1997.

The confidentiality prvsosof 2 U.S.C. 437g(aXl2) soI i it
matter is now public. In addition, although the complete file man be ph ...-

record within 30 days this could occur at any time following
"umniaOs's vte. If you wish so nit amy factual or legln

M - Mo a nf U apw . Whie t ftle

If you have any que please contact Alva E. Smith an ow d,
numbw. (800) 424-9530. Our local telepbone mnber is (20)219M3%

F l
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASNIN TOW. D.C. 3

Augu 29,1997

Stephen E. Stock -a Treasurer
Stockman for Conpis
PO Box 57135
Webster, TX 77598

RE: MUR 4404

Dew Mr. Stockman:

On July 2. 1997, the Federal Election C notified you oh
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Cm ign Act of 1971, n AI~dji A
copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumsInCes of this matter, the Co MiNm IIchid It
prosecutonal discretion to take no action against Stockman for Cogrm il y, n

treasurer. This case was evaluated objectively relative to odai mawm mI the
Commission's docket. In light of the information on the record, t&e ulii - .w ,6 -
of the cas. and the amount of time that has elapsed, the CommiA ion ddm
its file in the matter on August 29. 1997.

The coidentiality provi o(2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX12) so -w.
matter is now public. In addition. althog the complete e m bihe pua iwdmp
record within 30 days. this could ocur at any time followins , 1MA
Comissions vote. If you wish to mit my hwam or ' :

,~~~ .. .. .i .... . .r"

If you hm any questionsp contact Alva E. Smith on " "I u
Iumbr. (500) 424-9530. Our local nuber is (202) 2194 ..4 :

W AVI
F ... .,,-,

!- : - i',,., " F "a •
Su-u'viuu



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2043

Aupu 29, 1997

Rosa P. Furey, Esquire
Michal R. ood stein. Esquire
ARTER & HADDEN
1801 K Sueet, N.W., Suite 400K
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 4404
Suarez Corporation; Pol-Serv Corpoa ion; BePjmin Suumz; adNmy
Sunez

Dear Messrs. Furey and Goodstein.

On July 2, 1997, the Federal Election C notified your clie ofa

- complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Fction Can-an Act of 1971, as
amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the ciimtances of this matter, the C s i
prosecutorial discretion to take no action against your cliems. This came was m ud
objectively relative to other maers on the Commission's docket. In BiA of d.
information on the record, the relative significance of the cm, and the mmm of U
that has elapsed, the Commision d to close its file in the mmw on AustIn 29,
1997.

The confi&tiality pron of 2 U.S.C. 1 437g(aX12) no loW m p d
matter is now public, In additio although the comalesefimle mm be!
record within 30 days, this could Occur at may tmM wqeuws
O ,C. isSoBI vote. If you w i o mit myb w d--lc m ina ,sop n~ dkoa um~yr ii
will be added to the public i ucod n ce Ved.

If you have any qumin, phae cmat Alva E. Sunimh on our mN&4k
S mber, (800) 424-9530. Our loal teiqabae iu sr 3(202) 219340&

vAUW
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WASHWTO. D.C.
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ARTER&HADDEN
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Ckhwhmd 1801 K Stmet. N.W. / Suite 400K1m
Columbus Washinpon D.C. 20006-1301 L~d
Dad. 20)/77S-7100 Nxip.. Sma Francso

2O218S7-017ZfMaimilr

Whar's Dv DW %wbw
(202) 775-7133

August 21, 1996

HANDhDELIYLER 

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
#6A

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Sixth Floor
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re:

Dear Mr. Noble:

We rXepretenai Suarez, Nancy Suuez Suie Cpii=i
("SCI") and Po1-ave, a division of SCI ("Po-Sae") incaudsw p5
idueo ma t . By this letti, and aoMipiis

caqaliM id by t Hurls Coimky Duuic dcPty Churl.

HurisCounty acewsth mqnds faig in "a of
Id- Pes" ""gImn in eary 1990 and arising fian tie abopd un~

1h~m Ua a RINMc cididme I* run qgirut Jac @ a,*I
Dmnc RquMvro Harris County casuo onni *a k

M4u is mow ko a Ia IN

is Wd, 1Ubydi FC inwo coa- m esodf

-:.N w u~bm tis rp qame on PolS'v's buluf w*eL
0,



ARTER &HADDEN

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
August 21, 1996
Page 2

relationship, our clients conspired with Stockman and the Stockrman for Congress
Committee (the "Committee") to fund Stockman's campaign in violation of the most basic
rules and obligations governing political contributions. Thus, according to Harris County,
our clients made illegal contributions to the Committee by providing services to the
Committee without ever expecting payment. Harrs County further contends that SCI
subsequently sought permission from the FEC to write-off the debt owed by the Committee,
or effectively forgave the debt by failing to take sufficient steps to collect the debt.

Harris County says that the fraud charge is supported by publicly available
information. It, however, fails to discuss those "facts"' and, instead, supports its charges with
nothing more than innuendo and suspicion. As shown below, the publicly available
information, and other documents submitted along with this letter, demonstrate that no
sinister motive existed on the part of Respondents, no conspiracy existed to evade
applicable law and, in the end (and from the beginning), our clients' actions with respect to
the issues raised by Harris County were lawful and otherwise in compliance with the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). Quite simply, SCI made
a bad business deal with a client that was unable to pay for services rendered, costing SCO
S82.138.26. As if that were not enough, Harris County evidently now seeks to exact some
sort of misguided revenge against our clients for the loss of its candidate's seat in Congress.

I. Backroud act

After discussions between SCI and the Committee, on Februaiy 14, 1990, SO!
delivered to the Committee, by telecopier, a draft agremn. Sm Exhibit A, =n (Me
"Agreement"). By the Agreement, SCI agreed to provide professional services to the

j) Committee for a price, as set forth in the Agreement. That Agreement, written by SC!,
contained several important recitals which SCI deemed essential to its relationship with doe
Committee. In particular, the Agreement provides

The Parties desire exrssly to adhere to and engage in only
lawfil campaign activities and avoid any prohibited
corporate campaign activities in connection with federal
elections at 2 U.S.C. Section 441(b).

Agreemrent, p. 1. Moreover, for its part, the Committee expressly waranted a cItIniOng
obligation to abide by each and every term of the Act:

Stephen E. Stockman hereby represents and warrant the
fbllowing and such warrantes shall survive the term of this
agreement:



ARTER &HADDEN

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
August 21, 1996
Page 3

A. He and those acting on his behalf have fully
complied with all relevant federal state and local election
campaign laws, filings, registrations, rules and regulations.

B. He and those acting on his behalf will continue at all
times to maintain compliance with said laws during the term
of this Agreement.

Agreement, Section 2, p. 2.

On Febnruay 28, 1990, having heard nothing from the Committee, Steven L. Baden,
SCI's Corporate General Counsel, submitted another identical copy of the Agreemnent for
execution by the Committee. A copy of the Agreement, together with Mr. Baden's cover
letter, is attached hereto as Exhibit A. In his cover letter, Mr. Baden reminded the
Committee that, in addition to the signed contract, SCO expected and required the payment
of a$,O000reaner. Mr. Baden wrote (a mere two weeks into SCI's relationshipwiththe
Committee):

The motivation behind this letter is prompted by our mutual
*0 interest to comply with prevailing law. An agreement was

faxed to you on February 14, 1990 for the purpose of
memorializing the business relatiship between you and
Pol-Serve. I enclose an additional copy herein. It was also
requested that you send a retainer of $1,000. To dotenetr
the agreemet nor the retainer has been received. ... h IB

D absolutly Imeat!e however, tha the agrPe most be
fnalied. Further deays wWl force NI-WerVC to Msbut
cousider teualgany furthe hwhemm mi yo
wil of emrsbemps If ram sdds.

ExhibitAp. 1 (m ss de)

For yet a third, time, on March 7, 1990, Mr. Baden set a draft cMp of toe
Agremetuchngd to the Committee for signatue Again, by Wems iue stw'h
Baden requested that the Committee immediatey forward the $1,000 1 1- . A of o
Mr. Baden's letter of March 7,1990, together with Fnor sr is afte~d bw e! aU
B. Almost two mont after its initial request, SO received the =am"d
$1,000 rtiwe frm teCmie On Much 23, I9"), Wr Daft
umced copy of the Agreemnt to the Comttee! F a wsim u~ f
retainer. A copy of said letter, with atacmets is attached hereto as EAUi C.
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As required by the Agreement, SC! performned all of its obligations. Indeed, as of
this date, neither the Committee nor anyone else has contended that SCI breached the
Agreement or failed to honor its side of the bargain. On May 4, 1990, SC! sent to the
Committee two invoices for services provided in accordance with the Agreement A copy
of said letter, with enclosures, is attached hereto as Exhibit D. Invoice 1.,q rer sn
charges for the Pre-Primaxy Election, totaled S37,9 12.37. Invoice 2, repr:senting charges
for the Run-Off Election, totaled $44,226.49. The two invoices were submitted by SCI
simultaneously, with a single cover letter, and were stapled together as one docunmt.
Thus, the total due and owing under the Agreement from the Committee to SCo is
$82, 138.86.

According to the terms of the Agreement, the Committee was obligae to pay SC!
within 30 days of receipt of an invoice. Agreement, Section One. In this cur., the
Commuittee was required to remit payment of $82,138.86 no later than April 4, 1990. As is
tyical with any political and non-profit company's invoices, due dates are rarely met, and
there was no exception in this case. The Committee did not pay on the d&e date, ad as
explained below, has never paid.

Theramfer, Mr. Baden and other representatives of SCI had multiple convanatons
with the Committee, including several directly with Congressm Stockmua coc
the repayment of the debt owed SCI. These discussions were all by teleck i . Mr. Baden
does not recall the exact number of such conversations, but does reemer d heewer
several such discussions. Mr. Baden also recals that the invoices were mat ad seeing W
the Committee on many ocinsbut, so far, othe than a letrdied Oceber 10. 1990, he
has been unable to locat fax cover sheets or othe docunest showing tm aom A caff of
said letter is ached hereo as Exhibit E. In any event, Mr. Baden recalls do in sub
conversation Congressman Stockmnan or other rqxresmaes of the -cg~ - - - W
the Cmitehad no money or other assets, ad was amuble to pay to inim a**

owedW to SC!, a June 7, 1990, SCI mode an Advisory Opiuion RAquuo a o W(AOR
1990-19). By the Advisory Opinion Rtequest, SCI sougt approval of an aha W e
to remir the debt owed by the CmIttee A copy of tha uuqagg,-6b
Thmspsofn u and Flory, is attached hereto as Thclbi F. E uiS ~ g
sell coinnproducts, which SC! also sold in typical co uwnuca rum nw@%c',
withd timiito pay SC! inadvanceof shpant m Co~

we25, 1990v th M by W. 9radle Wisid e* to
rqmeahfauihr -nformation A copy of said lette is attached bu er el . On

Aupa 22,1990, counsel for SC! respotied to the FEC's inqiry mom"i s
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identified the Committee as the committee whose debt was sought to be retired by "the
plan." A copy of counsel's response is attached hereto as Exhibit H. As put of this eft to
collect the unpaid debt from the Committee, counsel for SCI wrote:

We would note in closing that the parties have not yet
consummated a written agreement in respect of this mate,
pending the outcome of an Advisory Opinion Request. The
state of their negotiations is reflected in our correspondence
to the Commission, through and including this letter. They
will not consummate this transaction if it is disapproved by
the Commission; the parties will go forward only with a
transaction that complies with all the conditions,
requirements, and other guidelines contained in anyenun
Advisory Opinio.... The business arrangement pooe
in this Advisory Opinion Request appears unique.
Consequently, the parties wish to have the Comminission's
blessing as well as its guidelines before going forward.

Exhibit H, p. 4

In response to fur-ther telephone inquiry from Jonathan Levin, Esq. of t FBC, and
in connection with the Advisory Opinion Request, counsel for SCI, on Ockobe 15, 199O
again wrote to the FEC and further defined the relationship between t -a s --- *- d'O
SO. A copy of counsel's October 18, 1990 letter is attached hereto as Ex L

epandthat the Committee had paid nothing more than the initial Sl1,00 reth lial
owed S82,138.86 for services provided. Counsel further explained d s ta d
rendering of invoices to and discussions with the Committee, SC! had seektra406w
paymnent from the Committee.

On or about November 15, 1990, the FEC issued Adviamy
Sit approved SCI's plan to retire the Committee's debt on the 1

kw&h in said opinion. A copy of the Advisory Opinion is attached lwsw W-
Advisory Opinion adopted SCI's proposed condition that the Crmkill e. e! Pq hr 8 W
old by SCI in advance of shipment. Although initially theCo

itmmtuceof this condition, once the Advisory Opinion was isawl d L
Sit did not even have enough operating income to pay SCI in aivens T-ij hw

s@4 dwefore, rendered SCI's plan to retire the Committee's debt i~~

TIs, not wanting, to throw good money after bad by filinga
IX, dd nthing, and because its alternative collection method was

hr the Committee, on December 23, 1992, SC! requested pemsso 120% Lu U *ii
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off the debt owed by the Committee. A copy of that request is attached hereto as Exhibit L.
On that same date, SCI re-submitted the two previously sent invoices to the Committee. A

copy of Mr. Baden's cover letter in that regard is attached hereto as Exhibit M.

Nearly three years later, the Commnittee, for the first time, emerged from its silence
and wrote to the FEC in response to SCI's request to write off the debt owed by the
Committee. On May 23, 1995, the Committee disputed the debt to SCI based on its belief
that due to a clerical error by SCI, the Committee was billed twice. A copy of the
Committee's letter is attached hereto as Exhibit N. The Committee agreed that Invoice I
was properly due and owing. It contended, however, that SCI mistakenly repeaeWd th
contents of Invoice I on Invoice 2. Thus, according to the Committee, only $6,314.12 of
Invoice 2 was properly billed ($44,226.49 (Invoice 2) minus $37,912.37 (Invoice 1)).

The Invoices (Exhibit D), however, provide a line item description of srie
rendered and specifically allocate the cost for each provided service. Despite the fiat tma
the two invoices are different -- the narrative descriptions do not match - the Commxnue
took the position that the second invoice was a mistake. And, although the Committme in
said letter, conceded that at least S37,912.37 (Invoice 1) was properly due and owing, it did
not tender payment for said amount nor has it suggested a plan by which it would satisfy
that amount. Based upon the Committee's assertion of a supposed dispute as to the size of
the debt owed to SCI, the FEC stated that SCI's request to write off the Committee's debt
would likely be denied absent fur-ther explanation from SCI. A copy of the FEC's lis
attached hereto as Exhibit 0. On May 17, 1995, however, SCI had previously suppbie =
explanation as to the supposed dispute about the size of the Committee's det. A ap of
said May 17, 1995 letter is attached hereto as Exhibit P.

Thereafter, on October 26, 1995, the Committee wrote a "Memrxhn to S
T7he Commnittee repeated its contention connig the alleged billing erro, but c. r
its position and expressed a desire to resolve the matter-

(B~eeaiu of the cost of litigation, the potential for lengthy
delays and the problem of not being able to resolve this
matter until an amount has been agreed upon, we have
decided to concede our position. We would like to enernio
negatiations (sic) with your company to resolve this deb to
the satisfaction of all parties involved.

A copy of said Memrsdum is attached hereto as Exhibit Q. SCI ~edd
attacheld memogundu indicated your desire to enter into nego ntiatinos to rsolv dwak
Please: contact the above with your written proposal." A copy of SCI's r eq amp is ass

7~.
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hereto as Exhibit R. However, the Committee never suggested any proposal, written or
otherwise

Harris County has made much of the fact that the Committee's outstanding debt to
SCI did not meet the test for write off because the Committee's level of receipts mid
disbursements exceeded the amount stated in the regulations implementing the Act. Other
than saying so, Hams County offers absolutely nothing to support its contention. Set forth
below is a chart detailing the Committee's disbursement and receipts during the relevant
time period. The information is derived from filings made by the Committee with the FEC.
A compilation of the Committee's "Report of Receipts and Disbursement is attache

hereto as Exhibit S.'

Reporting Period Receipts Disbursenets Cash o flM
1/1/90 - 2/21/90 $30,285.34 $34.199.23 S2,247.85
2122190 - 3/2 1/190 $7,720.57 S9,808.91 S159.51
3/22/90 - 4/13/90 S14,807.59 $13,889.34 $11,077.76
4/14/90 -7/14/90 $476.02 $1530.58 $23.20
7/15/90 -9/30/90 0 0 $23.20
10/1/90 - 12/31/90 0 0 $23.20
1/1/91 -6/30/91 0 0 $23.20
1/1/91 -630/91 0 0 0
7/1191 - 12/31/91 0 0 0
1/1/92 -3/31/92 $10,471.00 $7,540.00 S2v93 1.00 _

1 7/31192 -12/31/92
1/1/93 -6/303 10 0_____0__

1/1/94 -7/31/94 0 10 10
I/9S35 jO 13%0 10

7/3 1 M -12/31/95 0 u
1/1196 -6/30/96 10 0_____0__

2 The Committee made two filings for the timne period of January to 3mla

Thw only difference relevant here is that the first filing stated that cash as
$23.20 while the second filing reported no cash on hand. Also, we were unsisb tw
mny filings made for the periods April to June 1992, July to Decemnber 1993, mud AS
to Deember 1994.

If. The Committee's Dishume WRweipts
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SCI made its reuus to write off the Committee's debt in December 1992. The
above chart, contrary to Harris County's fase assertion, plainly dePm amia that d for te 24
months prior to SCI's req~uest, the Committee, ix g.hdsignificantly les than
$1,000 in total receipts anid disurements. In fac~t, bid for the funt dvwe months of 1992,
the Committee had absolutely no receipts and dbusetswaovr. Moreover, durng
the relevant time period the Committee had little to no cash on hanid frm which SCI could
be paid or from which a judgment could be satisfied (evidently, it had W2,31.00 on had
for a three month period in early 1992). In other words, as the Committee had reetdy
told SCI, it indeed had no money.

III Reponses to the Charge of Harris County

A. There Are No Afleadons tha

Nancy and Benjamin Suarez

The sole allegation made by Harrs County against Nancy Suarez and Benjamin
Suarez is that they made a lawful contribution to the Committe:

Meanwhile, in January 1990, Benjamin and Nancy Suawez
(the President of Suarez Cor-por-ation) gave the Stoc~n for
Congress Committee S2,000.

Harris County Complain, p.2.

11 CYFR Section I110. 1(b) provides:

No person shall make contributios lo muy ~ h
her UEINrized pohiticalI rMMuitmee =or VOW~ u
may electior Federal office j
aceed $100.

In rcanVhance with this section of the Regulations, Nancy md Be~u do os
to a foual of SZOOO. Other than the men of die hM

cb~y Mane boltl no other allegationis of W1wli
Son For this re .aloe, the FEC should tale no hb @Cim f

Newy Swu wn neve the president of SC!.

4
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B. Nothing in the Record Supports
Harris County's Fraud Chsa

Harris County claims that "Suarez Corporation and its subsidiary PoI-Serv (sic)
Corporation made prohibited contributions to the Stockman Committee by first extending
credit with no expectation of receiving payment and then later making little or no effort to
collect on the debt."" Harris County Complaint, pp. 34.4 Neither half of this contention is
true.

First, there is absolutely no evidence which even suggests that SC! did not expect to
be paid for its services. To the contrary, SC! behaved like any prudent business by insistin
that any relationship with the Committee be reduced to writing. And, SCO further insisted
that in the Agreement the Committee expressly warrant that it would abide by the terms of
the Act. The facts reveal that over the course of months, SCI repeatedly pressed the
Committee to return the written agreement, insisted time and again that it pay a $1,000
retainer, and only after threatening to end the relationship (coupled with the statement that
the Committee would "of course"" be responsible for all billings to date) did the Commnitte
acquiesce and sign the Agreement. This is not the behavior of conspirators trying to evade
the obligations of the Act. Rather, this is a legitimate business protecting its source of
revenues.

Moreover, if the Committee and SC! intended to evade the terms of t Act by
agreeing that the Committee's services were free, why would the Commnifte md SO!
engage in a protracted dispute before the FEC about the size of the debt? Censinl if SC!
never expected payment, it would not make any difference whether the size of the dit win
$37,000 or $82,000. If SCI had committed the fraud falsely attributed to it by Hinri
County, it simply would have agreed to the lower number that the Comite ckhmd
due. SCI did not do so, however, because it provided services worth $813886 hrvO
itexpeted to be paid.

4As the above quote demonstrates, the charges against our clienm mody=#
with respect to their relationship with the Committee. Nevertheless, Hurris Covey ab
named Friends of Steve Stockmnan and Stockman Cogesna Cruise 12'3 U

rmpndets~Othe than in the opening paarp of the complaint, wham ~
other coiites me idetified as respondents, Harris County ha made = A

my dealings between said committee and our clients. This is because thee am 2"'
deaings~ The Agreement was between SC! and the Committee and, bud

funametalcontract law, rights and obligations flowed only between ths mm IA~
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Perhaps the most telling evidence rebutting the fraud charge is the fact that SCI has
not had any relationship with Stockman or any of his committees since the Agreement.
One would suspect that if the Committee and SC! had committed the fraud of which they
are accused, that there would be some ongoing relationship between them -- whether
business, social, or otherwise. There is, however, no such relationship.

Second, SCI did diligently attempt to collect the debt from the Committee, SCI
repeatedly demanded payment from the Committee. Those demands, however, were met
with the standard debtor's line that it has no money. When it became clear after many such
discussions that the Committee was not able to pay its debt, SCI became creative and filed
for an Advisory Opinion Request to seek the FEC's approval for an alternative method to
collect the Committee's debt. SCI hired and paid counsel in connection with this effort.
For months. SCI's counsel wrote to attorneys at the FEC and, ultimately, obtained approval
to collect the Committee's debt through alternative means, but only on conditions that were
impossible forthe Committee. It defies logic to suggest that SC! acted fraudulently when,
by going to the FEC for the Advisory Opinion Request, SCI would only serve to highlight
the alleged fraudulent conduct. Rather, by going to the FEC with nothing to hide, SC! was
acting reasonably and diligently to collect the Committee's debt.

Finally, Harris County faults SCI for failing to sue the Committee. Perhaps Harris
County is right -- a lawsuit likely would have obviated this proceeding. But, as the above
chart of the Committee's disbursements and receipts demnonstrates, the Committee liW
virtually nothing from which a judgment could be satisfied. Lawsuits are expensive Wd
protrated and SC! made a business decision that, given the Committee's financial aait
made little sense to spend significant money to obtain a worthless piece of papea. SCI
stands by its decision as the appropriate one, but is prepared to file a lawsuit if a fultile eft
to collect the debt is deemed necessary by the FEC.

C. The Committee's Debt Is Forsivable
Unerth Lvm U h

In its final attempt to falsely expose wrongdoing where none exits Harrs Cwy
contends that SC! should not be permitted to forgive the debt owed to the Committee To
do so, contends Harris County, would serve only to reward SCI's alleged fr-u1a1--
conduct. As shown above, however, the dealings between SC! and the Conmimite wm
proper and in accordance with the terms of the Act. Thus, whether to permit SC! to fii
the Committee's debt should be cosdrd on its own ub

SI&~ as a result of this proceeding, the Committee indicates a willingness to emw
into a settlement plan to retire the $82,138.86 owed to SCI, SC! would certainly eFt-1a
any such plan and, if reasonable, withdraw its request to forgive the debL
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In this regard, Harrs County contends that SCI cannot forgive the Committee's debt
for two reasons: (1) the Committee's receipts for the 24 months prior to the request fbr
forgiveness exceeded S1,000, and (2) the Committee disputed the indebtedness. Neither of
these contentions have merit.

First, as the chart set forth above demonstrates, both the Committee's disbursemnents
and receipts, on average, were significantly less than $1,000 for the 24 month period prior
to SCI's request to forgive the debt. Moreover, nearly four years has passed since SC

initially requested to forgive the debt in December 1992. The reports filed by the
Committee (= chart above) indicate that the Committee had no receipts a0ndoz
disbursements. Thus, at least as of today, the debt owed by the Committee to SCI satisfies
the economic requirements of the regulations for debt forgiveness.

Second, as already showni above, the Committee's dispute with respect to the size of
the debt is inaccurate. The Committee says that the second invoice included the sme
entries from the first invoice, plus approximately another $6,000 for new work. Thus, Use
Committee contends that SCI erroneously billed twice for the same work. This position is
belied by the invoices themselves. The narrative descriptions on each demonstrate that t
services provided were completely different. The Committee's dispute concerning the debt
was simply one more reason proffered by the Committee in an effort to avoid paying its
obligation to SCI. This dispute by the Committee is thus not a valid reao for denyin
SCI's request to forgive the Committee's debt.

For each of the above reasons, the charges of Harris County ame anbud d
otherwise without merit. Accordingly, we respectfully request that the FEC take no hft

) action with respect to these issues If during your consideraion of this letter you deabn~
that you require further information or have questions, pleas feel five to cai Me.

oeP.Furey

Counsel for Res -poenshiun auuu

Nancy SturT Surz Coiporatio
Indstresand Pol-Serve, a division of SM

Ecmm

cc: Steven L. Baden, Esq. (w/encls.)


